



Edie Rose Flanagan

Freelance Fashion Designer and BA (Hons) Fashion Design Technology: Womenswear 2023 Graduate.

London, UK

[Portfolio link](#)

[Portfolio file](#)

[View profile on Dweet](#)

Links

[Website](#) [LinkedIn](#)

[Instagram](#)

Languages

English (Fluent)

About

Luxury womenswear fashion designer with a BA in Womenswear from UAL London College of Fashion. Specialising in design development and draped pattern cutting. Adept at generating and communicating concepts. Technical abilities include garment construction, sewing, and Adobe Suite.

Diligent and organized team player with broader experience in image design, logistics, textiles, and quality assurance.

BRANDS WORKED WITH



Experience

- **Art Director**
J-unna | Dec 2023 - Jun 2024
- **Designer**
Ju-nna | Sep 2023 - Jun 2024
- **Womenswear Designer**
| Jul 2023 - Now
- **Design intern**
Aaron Esh | Jul 2023 - Aug 2023
- **Logistic Assistant**
Linde Werdelin | May 2022 - Feb 2023
- **Studio Intern**
HANNA FIEDLER | Apr 2022 - Jun 2022
- **Model**
Named Models | Nov 2020 - Now
- **Studio Intern**
Dilara Findikoğlu | Aug 2019 - Sep 2019
- **Tempoary Retail Assitant**
Rick Owens | Jun 2018 - Jul 2018



Education & Training

- 2019 - 2023 ● **London College of Fashion**
Ba (Hons), Womenswear